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From: "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
To: "adrian L" <adrianl@fsc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 1:55 PM

Subject:  Whale Cove Application

Hi Adrian,
In response to your request for an application form for the facilities in Whale Cove, | have the following
information:

First of all, Whale Cove is an unlicensed community. Therefore, it is not possible for NWB to licence a certain
facilities, such as the sewage treatment plant or waste disposal facilities, without first or at least at the same time
licensing the community. With this in mind, | am providing the information for the overall municipality's water
licence.

The application form and the municipality's supplementary questionnaire are available through the internet on our
ftp site at ftp.nwb.yk.com in a folder called "NWB General Information." Note that the municipality's supplementary
guesitonnaire are in both English and Inuktitut (the title ending in "S" is in syllabics/Inuktitut and "E" is in English).
If you have problems obtaining the information, let me know.

To have a complete application, NWB needs the following (most items can be sent by e-mail to my address at
rbecker@polarnet.ca) :

- application form (on ftp site)

- supplementary questionnaire (on ftp site)

- short easy-to-understand summary of the application in both English and Inuktitut

- $30 application fee payable to the Receiver General for Canada

- all relevant maps, drawings, photos (preferrably pages no larger than 11" by 17")

Please note that some communities have difficulty completing some of the technical information for the
supplementary questionnaire. For this reason, help can be requested from CG&T and the Kivallig Health and
Social Services if needed.

If you have any questions about the technical details of any form, please contact our Technical Advisor Dionne
Filiatrault. For general procedural questions, please contact me at any time.

If you are not going to be involved in the licensing process for the municipality as a whole, can you please pass
this information on to the SAO? Looking forward to hearing back from you.

Sincerely,

Rita Becker

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
Tel:867-360-6338
Fax:867-360-6369
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